
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver    
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Single Source Purchases 
DATE:  August 25, 2009  
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of August, 2009.  
 
 
SS105    DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES CENTER      Rankin Materials 
     PO#100812 Amount $10,109.00        Fund:  Rankin Funds 
 

Ms. Johnson wishes to purchase classroom packages for supplement 
curriculum during this school year.  The Developmental Studies Center is the 
sole source and only reseller of the Being A Writer Classroom Packages. 
 
SS106    EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL SPECIALIST    Orchard Software 
      PO#100939 Amount $39,015.00 Fund:  Federal Funds 
 
Ms. Dale Warriner and Ms. Diana Ezell wish to purchase Orchard Software 
for schools 3-12 and schools K-2 from the Educational Material Specialist.  
They are the only authorized reseller for Orchard Software.  
 
SS107    THINKING MAPS INC        Thinking Maps 
     PO#100776 Amount $23,675.00      Fund:  Federal Funds 
     PO#100792 Amount $25,043.00 Fund:  District Funds 
 
Ms. Dale Warriner and Ms. Diana Ezell wish to purchase Thinking Map 
materials for teachers will enable them to enhance student learning by 
identifying learning styles.  Thinking Maps Inc. is the sole source and only 
reseller of the Thinking Map materials. 
 


